



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

RE: Police Capital Purchase Request

1 message

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Fri, May 6, 2022 at 9:57 AM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>, Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>

Erika

Attached is your signed copy for the agenda.

Wayne

From: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 9:14 AM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Tony Fuqua <tfuqua@foleypolice.org>; Kevin Carnley <kcarnley@foleypolice.org>

Subject: Police Capital Purchase Request

Good afternoon, attached is a request to move forward with purchasing Axon in car video systems for the (14) new vehicles we are receiving over the next couple of months. The Axon quote has been attached.

We are aiming for a council presentation date of May 16th!

Thank you in advance for your consideration and approval, have a wonderful weekend.

--

Erika Eissler

Administrative Assistant

Foley Police Department

200 E Section Av

251-943-4431 Ext 253

251-284-0321 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax

 **20220506100824.pdf**
70K